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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson
Sent:  Tuesday, February 03, 2009 12:23 PM
To: Panetta, Joe

Cc: Bowman, Sandy; Grant, Patricia; Henry, Danielle D.
Subject: RE:“}Inactivate facilities AIRS ID# 1010361-003-AG and AIRS ID# 1050289 ~00 ¥- A4

Joe,

Per your request, the following facilities have been changed to an INACTIVE status and the comments
shown on the Facility Screen in their entirety, read as follows below:

02/02/09-To INACTIVE per J.Panetta (SWD) request & inspect. results of 12/11/08, facility is out of
business, dry cleaning equip't not removed, landlord looking for new tenant.

SRR NN 525 i RS

09-To INATIE per J.Panetta {SWD} request &

‘F?prmrf' 1

02/02/09-To INACTIVE per J.Panetta (SWD) request, inspection results of 08/11/08 & 08/15/08 letter
fr PRO Guardino facility is now a drop store, PERC equip disconnected awaiting removal.
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Thanks Joe and have a great day!

Regards,
Dick,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmenta! Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

'COMMUNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure

From: Panetta, Joe
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 9:01 AM

2/3/2009
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To: Dibble, .Dickson
Cc: Henry, Danielle D.
Subject: RE: Inactivate facilities--Please

Hi Dick,

1 received your phone message and email. So | have attached the inspection reports that were uploaded to GPCI for the
Facility ID’s provided to you last week (Dry Cleaners—1010361—1050289) for inactivation..

I did not realize you do not have access to GPCI.

From now on | will be sure to attached a copy of the inspection report with an inactivation request.

Regards,
Joe

Joseph V. Panctta

Flonida Depantment of Envinormmcental Photoction
Southwe st Distnict

130571 Nonth Jelecowe Phuwy.

Jemple Tennace, Ft 33637-0926

o .Panctta@dep Atate fl.us

(813) 632-7600 oxt 105

Fax: (813) 632-7668

From: Henry, Danielle D.

Sent: Saturday, January 31, 2009 7:05 AM
To: Panetta, Joe

Cc: Nasca, Mara

Subject: FW: Inactivate facilities--Please

Joe,

Looks like Dick cannot use GPCI to retrieve data. Let's give him a call next week to discuss what we need to scan and send
him if he is not able to access the inspection report through GPCI. Would still like to encourage him to go electronic if it is
at all possible. ’

Danielle

—---Original Message-----

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Fri 1/30/2009 11:14 AM

To: Henry, Danielle D.; Panetta, Joe

Ce: Bowman, Sandy

Subject: RE: Inactivate facilities--Please

2/3/2009
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Danielle & Joe,

Any requests for change of status of Air General permitted facilities or changes to the Facility screens in ARMS (with the
exception of relocatable address changes) are to be directed to Sandy Bowman or me, since we have assumed the state-wide
AG permitting function and file maintenance here in the Tallahassee office.

Requests may be made by e-mail and may include the inspector’s statements/findings as to the reason for the change, and may
include any supporting documents such as an Inspection Report, but is not required. We do like to know if the PERC/PERC
Machine has been removed from the facility, and if they're out of business, shut-down, vacant, closed, or if they have changed
from using PERC to a “green” technology such as Dry-Solv or some other petroleum-based solvent.

Once the requested changes have been made you will be notified by e-mail to that effect for the purpose of your records.

One additional point — GPCI is a Compliance & Enforcement tool that was designed by our BAMMS office and {T group to
provide easy access for C & E field personnel to retrieve necessary ARMS data when preparing to go to the field. The GPCI
function is now under the control of the C & E office here in Tallahassee and as a permitting function we have no need to use
that tool.

| hope this helps. If you have any questions, comments, or concems please e-mail or call.

2/3/2009
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Have a great weekend!
Dick,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

,§COMMUMCATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be
subject to public disclosure

From: Panetta, Joe

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 8:29 AM
To: Henry, Danielle D.

Cc: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Inactivate facilities--Please

Danielle,
These facilities have been inspected and reports uploaded into GPCl stating they are inactive.

Reports can be printed and seen by Dick in GPCI and he can print them if he needs to put them in the
Tallahassee file.

Dry Cleaners—1010361—1050289.

Thanks,
Joe

Flonida Depantsmert of- Gwinosoncrtal Protection
Southwecit Distnict

1305171 Nonth Telecore Ph.my..

Tesmple FJennace, FL 33637-0926

YJoe .Panctta@dep Atate flus

(813) 632-7600 cxt 105

Fax: (813) 632-7668

2/3/2009



PERCHLOROETHYLENE DRY CLEANERS @

Emironmental

COMPLIANCE INSPECTION CHECKLIST Compiianco

INSPECTION TYPE: ANNUAL (INSI,INS2) [ ]  COMPLAINT/DISCOVERY (CD) []
RE-INSPECTION (FUD [X]  ARMS COMPLAINT NO:

AIRS ID#: 1050289 DATE: 008112008 ARRIVE: 11510 DEPART: 11527
FACILITY NAME: KELLERS CLEANERS
FACILITY LOCATION: 206 NW BADCOCK BLVD

MULBERRY 33860-
OWNER/AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE: MARLENE GUARDINO PHONE: (863)425-1921
CONTACT NAME: Marlene Guarino PHONE: (863)425-1921

ENTITLEMENT PERIOD: 7/3/2008 / 7/3/2013

(effective date)

PART I: INSPECTION COMPLIANCE STATUS (check /] only one box)

[} v COMPLIANCE ] MINOR Non-COMPLIANCE D SIGNIFICANT Non-COMPLIANCE

PART II: FACILITY CLASSIFICATION - Rule 62-213.300 FAC
(check M onty one box in A)

A. 1. Existing small area source E 2. New small area source D
dry-to-dry only, x < 140 gal/yr dry-to-dry only, x < 140 gal/yr
transfer only, x < 200 gal/yr transfer only, x < 200 gal/yr
both types, x < 140 gal/yt both types, x < 140 gal/yr
(constructed before 12/9/91) (constructed on or after 12/9/91)

3. Existing large area source D 4. New large area source D
dry-to-dry only, 140 < x < 2,100 gal/yr dry-to-dry only, 140 < x < 2,100 gal/yr
transfer only, 200 < x < 1,800 gal/yr transfer only, 200 < x < 1,800 gal/yr
both types, 140 < x < 1,800 gal/yr both types, 140 < x < 1,800 gal/yr
(constructed before 12/9/91) (constructed on or after 12/9/91)

5. Ineligible for General Permit D
drop store/out of business/petroleum
facility exceeds above limits

B. The total quantity of perchloroethylene (perc) purchased within the preceding 12 months by this dry
cleaning facility was gallons.




PART 1II: GENERAL CONTROL REQUIREMENTS - Rule 62-213.300 FAC
Does the responsible official of the dry cleaning facility:

1.

Store perc, and wastes containing perc, in tightly sealed & impervious containers?

2. Examine the containers for leakage? -~ s-emememmme e
3.
4

. Drain cartridge filters in their housing or in sealed containers for at least 24 hours

Close and secure machine doors except during loading/unloading? ------------------

PriOT 10 dISPOSALY ~oncemmm e e oo e e e e

. Maintain solvent-to-carbon ratios and steam pressure for carbon adsorber beds
according to the manufacturer’s specifications? --------==eeremmmmemsmnerecmneeaee

{check

1 only one box

for each question)

Cyes [No [N/A
Oves ONo [JNA
(] Yes [INo

[Oyes [OINo [ONA

Oves [ONo [Jaa

PART IV: PROCESS VENT CONTROLS - Rule 62-213.300 FAC
(Refer to Part II-A.1.-4. Classification: page 1 of 4, this form)

1. If the facility classification is a Existing small area source, no controls are required. Proceed to Part V.

2. If the facility classification is a New small area source, the machine should be equipped with a refrigerated

condenser. Complete section A. below.

3. If the facility classification is a Existing large area source, the machine should be equipped with either a
refrigerated condenser or a carbon adsorber. Compfete both sections A and B below. Carbon adsorber

must have been installed prior to September 22, 1 993

4. If the facility classification is 2 New large area source, the machine should be equipped with a refrigerated

condenser. Complete both sections A and B below.

Has the responsible official of all existing large area & new sources:

Equipped all machines with the appropriate vent CORtrol§? ------vemsmmmmmmeoemmcmmaaes

Equipped dry-to-dry machines with a closed-loop vapor venting system? ---—---------

Equipped the condenser with a diverter valve so airflow will be directed away

from the condenser upon opening the dOOr? ««--eemm e

Measured and recorded the temperature of the outlet exhaust stream of a

refrigerated condenser on a weekly basis? - vrmeoomm oo L

Repaired or adjusted the equipment within 24 hours if the exhaust temperature of

the condenser exceeded 45° F? --oeemmommmmmmmm e

Conducted all temperature monitoring after an appropriate cool-down period and

after verifying that the coolant had been completely charged? -

(check I only one box for

[yes

each question)

[INo
CNe  [Nva
(One  [ONva
[INe
No  [ONvA
ONo




PART IV: PROCESS VENT CONTROLS - Rule 62-213.306 FAC (continued)

(check ™ only one box for

B. Does the responsible official of an existing large or new large area !
each question)

source also:

1. Measure and record the exhaust temperature on the outlet side of the condenser

located on dry-to-dry, reclaimer, and dryer machines on a weekly basis? ---------- OYes [[No

2. Measure and record the washer exhaust temperature at the condenser
inlet and outlet Weekly? -----e-xeemmmemmmen et e CYes [ONo [ONA
a) Is the temperature differential equal to, or greater than 20° F? ---eeeeeeeeeeenens Clyes [JNo [NA

3. Measure and record the perc concentration in the exhaust stream weekly
at the end of the final drying cycle while the machine is venting to the
adsorber, if machines are equipped exclusively with a carbon adsorber? ----—----  [JYes [JNo [JN/A

a) Is the perc concentration equal to, or less than 100.ppm? ---------eeeseeemmneenens Oyes [ONo [ONA
4. Assure that the sampling port on the carbon adsorber exhaust for measuring

perc concentrations is at least 8 duct diameters downstream of any bend,
contraction, or expansion; is at least 2 duct diameters upstream from any bend,

contraction, or expansion; and downstream from no other inlet? ------eesemmneeree- OYes CONo ONa
5. Equip transfer machines (dryers, reclaimers, and washers) with individual

CONARNSET COLLS? ~ommerrmrmmm e mm oot OvYes [ONo [IwA
6. Route airflow to the carbon adsorber (if used) at all fimes? —---eweeeecemrvremonnene Oyes [No [ON/A

PART V: RECORDKEEPING REQUIREMENTS - Rule 62-213.300(3) FAC
_ (check ] only one box for

Does the responsible official: each question)

1. Maintain receipts for perc purchased? ---««eemmememrermeom oo [(J yes [JNo
2. Maintain rolling monthly total of yearly perc consumption? ---------ommromemceceens ] Yes []No
3. Maintain leak detection inspection and repair reports for the following:
a) documentation of leaks repaired w/in 24 hrs? Or; —------=-emeesemmmemmmeeeeeeeenes [ Yes [INo [IN/A
b) documentation of parts ordered to repair leak and leak repaired w/in 2 days :
and parts installed w/in 5 days Of reCeipt? ---------s-smssreermromeomeeeeeee [JYes [JNo IN/A
4. Maintain calibration data? (for applicable direct reading instruments) ------------- [JYes [INo XIN/A
5. Maintain exhaust duct monitoring data on perc concentrations? ------es-w-e--amunone [JYes [ONo KIN/A
6. Maintain a startup/shutdown/malfunction plan? ----ms-emoemmcmm e o [ Yes [INo
7. Maintain deviation 1ePOTS? --eeeerrememosmerascmemmamamsersem s s mm e cmmms e e Clves [ONo [XIN/A
a) Problem corrected? -----------=---- . - - [OYes [ONo KNA
8. Maintain a compliance plan, if applicable? -----------erroommoeee oo Cyes [(ONo XN/A

PART VI: LEAK DETECTION AND REPAIRS - Rule 62-213.300 FAC

(check & only one box for
1. Does the responsible official conduct a weekly (for small sources, bi-weekly) leak each question)




detection and repair iNSPECHION? -----=n=-----msorssmmmmmmmm oo s i me s o (JYes [INo
2. Does the facility maintain a leak 10g7? «-«---ss==smresmmmssmes s O yes [INo

3. Does the responsible official check the following areas for leaks?
a) Hose connections, fittings,

couplings, and valves --------- CIyes [(ONo [IN/A  g) Muck cookers ---------- Clyes [INo XN/A
b) Door gaskets and seating ------ [JYes [ONo [JN/A  h) Stills —---ccmmmmmemneenes CIYes [No [OnvA
¢) Filter gaskets and seating------ [Jyes [INo [CJN/A i) Exhaust dampers ------- CIyes [INo [wA
d) PUMPS - -rrrmmmmmmemmsmmemeea [Jves [INo [[IN/A j) Diverter valves --------- Cyes [INo [[NA
e) Solvent tanks and containers-- [ ]Yes [ JNo [JN/A k) Cartridge filter housings [JYes [JNo [IN/A
f) Water separators ---------------- CJYes [TINo [N/A

4. Which method(s) of detection (is/are) used by the responsible official?

a) Visual examination (condensed solvent on exterior surfaces) --------s-=s-mmooooooviaes a[]
b) Physical detection (airflow felt through gaskets) ---r----=-omememmmarmacacmnsmmnnnn oo »[]
¢) Odor (noticeable perc 0dor) -------~s===--nn=mzsmssmmemeennes S —— o]
d) Use of direct-reading instrumentation (FID/PID/calorimetric tubes) ----e--n-ronsearmoa d)[]¥*(see below)
e) Halogen leak deteCtor -----------=m-msssmmmomemcmr e ce - - o]
**If using direct-reading instrumentation, is the equipment: -------v--mooor e oo e ** [IN/A
1) Capable of detecting perc vapor concentrations in a range of 0-500 ppm? ----------- Hdyes [INo
2) Calibrated against a standard gas prior to and after each use (PID/FID only)? ------- 2dYes [No
3) Inspected for leaks and obvious signs of wear on a weekly basis? -------ooooeemmvmeinn »H0yves [No
4) Kept in a clean and secure area when nOL in USe? ~--w-wes-mssvommmonomoomnn e H JYes [MNo
5) Verified for accuracy by use of duplicate samples (calorimetric only)? ------menermame 5 IYes [No
Joseph V. Panetta 06122008
Inspector’s 7!6 W}ﬂt) Date of Inspection
4
ns"ector s Sngnature Approximate Date of Next Inspection

COMMENTS: This was a Follow up inspection by Joe Panetta and Malik Pickering to prove the Dry Clean Machine was

disconnected and not in use. Dry Clean Machine is disconnected and is awaiting the pickup of perc. Pictures attached to show

machine disconnected. -
M

Facility is now a drop off facility only and alterations. Letter attached stating this is no longer a dry cleaning facility.

Permit was applied for as soon as owner was made aware that it had been expired. Owner made aware of permit expiration on May
28, 2088 and a Notification form was in Tallahassee on June 2, 2008
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DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Facility Name: Kellers Cleaner

County / Facility ID No: 1051050289

Inspection Type: Routine

Inspection Date: 06/12/2008 Follow Up Inspection: 08/11/2008

Type of Camera Used: Canon Power Shot 5.0 mega pixels A530 — Air Section digital camera
Digital Recording Media: Canon 16 MB MultiMediaCard

All Digital Photos Were Copied To: Kellers Cleaners Picture Documentation.doc 08.11.2008

Original Copy Is Stored In/On: G:\SWD AIR PHOTQS\oe Paneita Pictures of Compliance Inspections\Kellers Cleaners
Pictures 08.11.2008 ’

Were the photos altered?: NO_X  YES explain yes:
Photographer: Joseph V. Panetta
Signature of Photographer:
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_—
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Photo ID No. / Date / Time: Picture 013 08-11-08 1520

Drv Clean Machine Removal @ Kellers Cleaner Photo ID No. / Date / Time: Picture 011 08-11-08 1519

Drv Clean Machine Removal @ Kellers Cleaner

Photo ID No. / Date / Time: Picture 012 08-11-08 1519
Drv Clean Machine Removal @ Kellers Cleaner

Facility Name: Kellers Cleaner Inspection Date: 06/12/2008 Follow Up Inspection: 08/11/2008
Facility ID No. 1050289 Page 1 of 1



